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Switch to Citibank! Special Offer - Western European (ISO)
File Edit View Tools Message Help 'ga.
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Reply Reply Al Forward Print Delete Previous Addresses
From:  switch-to-citibank@citicank.com —
Date: Friday, September 15, 2006 4:15 PM
To: iohndoe197 2@amail. com

Subject: Switch to Citibank! Special Offer

citi

Dear Online Banker,

Citibank has recently upgraded its online banking service to provide best-in-industry safety, security
and overall better experience. We're so excited about it, we'll pay you $50% to try it out! For a
lirnited time if you open a FREE account with Citibank and deposit at least $100, we'll credit $50 to
your account. It's our way of saying "Thanks for banking with us!"

This offer 15 only valid for a limited tine.

Go to hitp/fwww. citbank. switch-today.com to start! We look forward to serving you.

Best Regards,
Citibank Web Services

"Offer Valid for a limited time only. Account must be opened with a $100 minimum deposit made by ACH transfer. Account must
remain open for at least six months or an early closing penalty will be assessed. See website for full terms and conditions.

This email was sent to: johndoe1972 @gmail.com
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Thank you for scheduling your online paym
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Reply  Reply Al Forward Print Delete Previous Mext Addresses
From: Chase Card Services
Date: Monday, September 18, 2006 12:25 PM
To: John Doe

Subject:  Thank you for scheduling your online payment
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To:
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View Tools Message Help
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Reply Al Forward Print Delete Previous Next Addresses
Chase Card Services

Monday, September 18, 2006 12:25 PM

John Doe

Thank you for scheduling your online payment

CHASE S

Dear JOHN DOE,

Thank you for scheduling your recent credit card payment online. Your payment will post to your account
on 09/18/2006.

Now that you're making your payment online, are you aware of all the convenient ways you can manage
your account online?

Just log in to www.chase.com today. Using the "I'd like to..." links for your credit card account, you can
access more than a dozen features, including links to:

« See Statements - View your statement and choose to stop receiving paper statements.
+ Manage automatic payments - Set up monthly payments to be made automatically.
« Transfer a balance - Transfer a balance to your credit card account.

« Go to Free Alerts - Schedule alerts to be reminded of key account activity.

You can also view past payments you have made online by logging on to www.chase.com and clicking
"See payment history” under "I'd like to .."

If you have any problems or questions, please call the Customer Service number on the back of your
credit card.

Thanks again for using online payments.

Sincerely,
Cardmember Services

This email was sent to: johndoe1972@gmail.com
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JPMorgan

Dear JOHN DOE,

Thank you for scheduling your recent credit card payment online. Your payment
will post to your account on 09/18/20086,

Now that you're making your payment online, are you aware of all the convenient
Wways you can manage your account online?

Just log in to www.chase.com today. Using the "I'd like to..." links for your credit
card account, you can access more than a dozen features, including links to:

« See Statements - View your statement and choose to stop receiving paper
statements.

« Manag ic pay - Set up monthly payments to be made
automatically.

« Transfer a balance - Transfer a balance to your credit card account

e Go to Free Alerts - Schedule alerts to be reminded of key account activity,

You can also view past payments you have made onling by logging on to
www. chase.com and clicking "See payment history” under "I'd like to ..." .

If you have any problems or questions, please call the Customer Service number
on the back of your credit card.

Thanks again for using online payments.

Sincerely,
Cardmember Senices

el

Piivaey | Terms of Use
©2006 JPMorgan Chase & Co
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& ePIN Creation for Former Bank One Clients - Western European (ISO)
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Reply  Reply Al Forward Print Delete Previous Next Addresses

From: JPMorgan Chase & Co. Client Services
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2006 9:43 AM
L John Doe

Subject:  ePIN Creation for Former Bank One Clients

& ePIN Creation for Former Bank One Clients - Western European (

Fle Edt View Tools Message Help
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Reply Reply Al Forward Prink Delete Previous Next: Addresses

From: JPMorgan Chase & Co. Client Services —
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2006 9:43 AM

To: John Doe —
Subject:  ePIN Creation for Former Bank One Clients

CHASE ©

Dear John Doe,

JPMorgan Chase & Co. is proud to serve you as a former Bank One client. Chase Online's patented
ePIN™ technology is used both for eDebit™ transactions and for physical ATM access. While we will
suppont the legacy 4 digit PIN for the remainder of the year, until December 31, 2008, we invite you to
register for the ePIN™ program through our secure online server:

hitps:#www, chase ePIN-simplicity. com

If you have any guestions about this or other Chase programs, do not hesitate to call our toll-free
customer service number, 1-877-CHASEPC,

Sincerely,

Client Services
JPMargan Chase & Co.

This email was sent to: johndoe1972@gmail.com
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CHASE $

Bank Oneis

now Chase

Dear John Doe,

JPMargan Chase & Co. is proud to serve you as a former Bank One client, Chase
Online’s patented ePIN™ technology is used baoth for eDebit™ transactions and for
physical ATM access. While we will support the legacy 4 digit PIN for the
remainder of the year, until Decernber 31, 2006, we inwite you to register for the
ePIN™ program through our secure online server:

https:/www. chase ePIN-simplicity.com

If you have any questions about this or other Chase programs, do not hesitate to
call our toll-free customer service number, 1-877-CHASEPC

Sincerely,

Client Services
JPMorgan Chase & Co.

Privacy | Terms of Use
©2006 JPMorgan Chase & Co.
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Reply  Reply Al Forward Print Delete Previous  Next Addresses
From: ATAT Universal Card
Date:  Tuesday, September 19, 2006 3:49 PM
To: Jdohn Doe

Subject: Secure Instant Access to Your AT&T Universal Card Statement
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Reply  Replyall Forward Print  Delete  Previous  Next  Addresses

From:  ATAT Universal Card —
Date:  Tuesday, September 19, 2006 3:49 PM

To: John Doe —
Subject: Secure Instant Access to Your ATAT Universal Card Stetement

om to your address
o your inbox,

. Email Security Zona: John Doa
glﬂh‘l Universal Card Foryour account ending in 8377

S AT Universal Card

Dear John Doe,

One of the many benefits of being an AT&T Universal Card member is the ability to receive your
statements only online with the Statements Online Only Program. You can receive and manage
your statement online anytime, anywhere you have Intemet access. Enroll now to stop receiving
statements in the mail.

You'l also be able to:
« Receive e-mail notifications when your online statement is posted and available for review
« View and sort transaction details (by date, description or amount)

o Access up to 6 of your most recent statements

To enroll in the Statements On

ne Only Program, simply:

1. Goto com and |og in to Account Online
2. Select "Manage My Account"
3. Goto "Statements Online Only" and click "Enroll”

Sincerely,

Julie A, Garry
Vice President and Business Manager

Plaase take 3 moment to add

(d)

To enroll in the Statements Online Only Program, simply:

1. Goto com and |og in to Account Online

(e)

Email Security Zone: John Doe
Foryour account ending in 9377

Please take a momentto add
univasalear

: John Doe
Foryour account ending in 9377

Dinto.citibank.com to your address
book to ensure delivery to yeur inbox

ATET Universal Card

= ATST Universal Card

Dear John Doe,

One of the many benefits of being an AT&T Universal Card member is the ability to receive your
statements only online with the Statements Online Only Program. You can receive and manage
your statement online anytime, anywhere you have Internet access. Enroll now to stop receiving
statements in the mail

You'll also be able to:
s Receive e-mail notifications when your online statement is posted and available for review
s View and sort transaction details (by date, description or amount)

* Access up to 6 of your most recent statements

To enroll in the Statements On

e Only Program, simply:
1. Go to universalcard.com and log in to Account Online
2. Select "Manage My Account”
3. Goto "Statements Online Only" and click "Enrall"
Sincerely,

Julie A. Garry
Vice President and Business Manager

Privacy | Seeutity
al Card is issued by Citibank (South Dakota), N.A. If you'd |
ages you receive, of if you'd prefer to stop recsiving email from us, ple

'y signing on at
enu. You can also call the custome

Citi and Citibank are registered senvioe mans of Citigroup Inc.

AT&T and Globe Design is a registerad sarvice mark of AT&T Corp, used under license

AT&T Universal Card

03/2008/843
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File Edit Vew Tools Message Help
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Reply  Reply Al  Forward Print Delete Previous Next Addresses

From: switch-to-citibank@citibank com
Date: Friday, September 15, 2006 4:15 P

To: iohndoe1972@amail com
Subject: Switch to Citibank! Special Offer

File Edit Wew Tools Message Help
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Reply  Reply Al  Forward Print Delete Previous Next Addresses
From:  switch-to-citibanke@citibank com
Date: Friday, September 15, 2006 2:15 PM
To: iohndoe197 2@amail.com

Subject: Switch to Citibank! Special Offer

citi’

Dear Online Banker,

Citibank has recently upgraded its online banking service to provide best-in-industry safety, security
and overall better experience. We're so excited about it, we'll pay you $50* to try it out! For a
fimited time if you open a FREE account with Citibank and deposit at least $100, we'll credit $50 to
your account. It's our way of saying "Thanks for banking with us!"

This offer is only valid for a limited time.

Go to http/fwww. citibank. switch-today. com to start! We look forward to serving you.

Best Regards,
Citibank Web Services

*Offer Valid for 2 limited time only. Account must be opened with 2 $100 minimum deposit made by ACH transfer. Account must
remain open for at least six months or an early closing penalty will be assessed. See website for full terms and conditions.

This email was sent to: johndoe1972@gmail.com

citi’

Dear Online Banker,

Citbank has recently upgraded its online banking service to provide best-in-industry safety, security
and overall better experience. We're so excited about it, we'll pay you $50* to try it out! For a
limited time if you open a FREE account with Citibank and deposit at least $100, we'll credit $50 to
your account. It's our way of saying "Thanks for banking with us!"

This offer is only valid for a limited time.

Go to http:/fwww citibank. switch-today.com to start! We look forward to serving you.

Best Regards,
Citibank Web Services

"Offer Valid for a limited time only. Account must be opened with 3 $100 minimum deposit made by ACH transfer. Account must
remain open for at least six months or an early closing penalty will be assessed. See website for full terms and conditions.

VERIFY

This email was sent to: johndoe1972@gmail.com
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Reply  Reply Al Forward Print Delete Previous Mext Addresses
From:  accounts@naypal.com
Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2006 10:42 AM
To: John Doe

Subject:  Changes to Automatic Logo Insertion
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Reply  Reply Al Forward Print Delete Previous Next Addresses.
From:  sccounts@pavial com
Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2006 11:53 AM
To: John Doe:

Subject: Changes to Automatic Logo Insertion

Peplal’
I

Dear John Doe,

By using PayPal's Automatic Logo Insertion (ALI) service when listing on eBay, you've made
it easy for buyers to pay you with PayPal,

At the end of this month, we will introduce the following enhancements to eBay.com listings
where the seller ALl preference is turned on:

& Your items will be included in PayPal-filtered searches. When a buyer searches for
listings that accept PayPal, your items will appear. When more buyers view your
listings, the chances of making a sale increase!

The yellow PayPal button and text will no longer be automatically added to your
listings. PayPal will now appear in the "payment methods accepted” section of open
listings. Since some buyers only bid on items that accept PayPal, your listings will now
immediately display your accepted payment methods!

The yellow Pay Now button and text will no longer appear on your closed
Instead, a gray Pay Now button will appear at the top of your listings making it easy for
buyers to dick and send you payment.

Note: This change does NOT turn on eBay checkout. Your checkout preferences will
remain the same.

These enhancements will impact all ALI listings on eBay.com. If you do not wish to have
PayPal automatically inserted in your listings, you must update your preferences by 9/25.
To update your pr'eferencas log in to your PayPal account, go to the Profile subtab, and click
on the Auctions link in the "Selling Preferences” column,

Sellers listing items through eBay's bulk listing tools, such as Turbo Lister or Selling Manager,
Preferred Solution Providers, or other auction management service praviders, must select
PayPal as an accepted payment method through their listing service to ensure uninterrupted
service and prevent listing errors.

Thank you for using PayPal,
The PayPal Team

https://www .paypal com/PREFS-NOTI

Peplal’
|

Dear John Doe,

By using PayPal's Automatic Logo lnsertlun (ALI) service when listing on eBay, you've made
it easy for buyers to pay you with PayPal.

At the end of this month, we will introduce the following enhancements to eBay.com listings
where the seller ALI preference is turned on:

* Youritems will be included in PayPal-filtered searches. When a buyer searches for
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

« The yellow Pay Now button and text will no longer appear on your closed listings.
Instead, a gray Pay Now button will appear at the top of your listings making it easy for
buyers to click and send you payment.

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
To update your praferem:es log in to your PayPal account, go to the Profile subtab, and cdlick
on the Auctions link in the “Selling Preferences” column,

Sellers listing items through eBay's bulk listing tools, such as Turbo Lister or Selling Manager,
Preferred Solution Praviders, or other auction management service providers, must select
PayPal as an accepted payment method through their listing service to ensure uninterrupted
service and prevent listing errors,

Thank you for using PayPal,
The PayPal Team

https://www paypal.com/PREFS-NOTI

(@)

These enhancements will impact all AL listings on eBay.com. If you do not wish to have
PayPal automatically inserted in your listings, you must update your preferences by 9/25.
To update your preferences, log in ta your PayPal account, go to the Profile subtab, and click
on the Auctions link in the "Selling Preferences” calumn.
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1U South East ATM will be remporarily inaccessible
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Auto Loan Rates
as low as

a 50%
APR"

Mortgage Loan Rate
15-year Fixed

An important message from the President
Bob Newcomb explains the power of iucu.org—leam
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New ATM installed at 1L} South Bend Campus—leam

@ 6‘250%
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plication easier and more
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Hot yet a member?
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Critical Fraud Alerts

Your aceaunt security is very i

ant to us.

Protect yourself from fraud. Click here for important
security and blocked ATMAVisa Card updates

Phishing Scam in Frogress—leam more
back lo top.

Contact Us | Disclosures | Help! | Feedback | Privacy Policy | Site Index
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¥¥e guarantee your online security and
partner with you to prevent fiaud.

It's fast, secure, and easy!

> Apply instantly, orfinish a
saved application

» Check application status for
selectaccounts,

» Learn about your new account.

TODAY

Track your monthly
spending for FREE

Learn Ho

our competitive rates:
Home Equity Lines of Credit

>> Apply Now
Check Today's Rates e

Home Equity, Credit Card
Personal Loans and more,

line of credit

Take advantageof =y
our competitive rates:

Home Equity Lines of Credit

We guarantee your online security and
partner with you to prevent fraud.

It's fast, secure, and easy!

» Apply instantly, or finish a
saved application.

» Check application status for
select accounts.

» Learn about your new account.

TODPAY

Track your monthly

>> Apply N
g spending for FREE

$40,000

line of credit

(Check Today's Rates
Home Equity, Credit Card,
Personal Loans and more.

About Wells Fargo | Employment | PRIVACY, Securtty & Legsl | Report Email Fraud | Home:
Diversity & Accessibilty | Online Access Agreement (02107/2006) | Important Notice on Trading in Fast Markets

©1839 - 2006 Wells Fargo. Al rights reserved. Member FDIC

Brokerage Products: Not FDIC Insured « No Bank Guarantee - May Lose Value

C), & non-bank &
nd account &c

Brokerage fered through W
Is intended only for United S

L LLC (member SI
M response

Fargo Inv
sles residents. S

fells Fargo & Company and
ess times may vary due to & variety o

&1 Equal Housing Lender

.Xnterrnt
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About Wells Fargo | Employment | PRIVACY, Securlty 8 Legsl | Report Email Fraud | Home:
Diversty & Accessibilty | Onfine Access Agreement (02/07/2008) | important Notice on Trading in Fast Markets

)

©1999 - 2006 Wells Fargo, All rights reserved. Member FDIC

Brokerage Products: Hot FDIC Insured - Ho Bank Guarantee « May Lose Value

e i offered through Vel
ded only for United

Fergo Investments, LLC (memibe
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sunt access time:
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vary due to a variety of factors

& Equal Housing Lender
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WELLS [Search) Customer Service | ATMI Banking Stores | En Espafiol WELLS L [search) Customer Service | ATM/ Banking Stores | En Espafiol
FARGO — : FARGO - - = = .
View Your Accounts View Your Accounts
1. Username: 2. Password: 1. Username:
\I [l | \
Eorgot ysemame?  Eoraot password? ("Small ]'7‘ 1\/A||nut Wells Fargo Forgot usetname? ('Small Busi l\ (= i ‘ About Wells Fargo ]
asgnonte el
[ Account Summary v | Learn More About: [ Acc Learn More About:
S Banking Loans Investing & Insurance  Self Service S Banking Loans Investing & Insurance  Self Service
Heed to set up online access? Online Banking Home Equity Loans  Mutual Funds View Account Balances HNeed to set up online access? Online Banking Home Equity Loans  Mutual Funds View Account Balances
Sign Up Now or Take a Tour Bill Pay Home Mortgage Brokerage View Check Images Sign Up Now or Take a Tour Bill Pay Home Mortgage Brokerage View Check Images
Checking Student Loans IRAS Request Staternent Checking Student Loans IRAs Request Statement
Secyiivid | Savinas &CDs  Personal Loans Private Client Senvices  Set Up Direct Deposit gecuiity(®) | Savings &CDs  Personal Loans Private Client Services  Set Up Direct Deposit
Credit Cards Auto Loans Insurance View Messages & Alerts Credit Cards Auto Loans Insurance View Messages & Alerts
More >> More >> More >> More >> More >> More >> More >> More >>
Our Security Guarantee Open an Account Online Take advantage of Our Security Guarantee Open an Account Online
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ot Doa
Lagton Batlery Recal and Replacemert Program

Battery Recall
HOME:

I pou wish 10 read the lextin ancther language other han Englich, please select he preferred Ianguage fram the below list

4| W §% Dansk | Deulsch | English | Espafiol | Frangais
£130( | 85 Nederlands | Norek | Portugués | Suomeksi | Swedish

Dear Dell Customer,

Dell has ideniified

altude™, Inspiron™ XPS ™ and Del Precision
U8 Consu ang quistory

agencies, Dellis voluntarily Dell-branded y Sony
for ihese batteries. Under rare condilions, it s possible for these batieries to overheat, which could pose a risk of fire

i ih computers or separately

o Latitude: D410, D500, D505, D510, D520, D500, D610, D520, 0800, D810
 Inspiron: 5001, 510M, GOOM. 7000, 7101, G000, G400, 3500, 8600, 9100, 9200, 9300, 9400, E1505, E1705
« Precision: M20, G0, M70, MOD

* XPSXPS, XPS Gen2, XPS Mi70,XPS MiT10

In adgtion, have siso been The o storm
between April 1, 2004 3nd July 16, 2006, The words "DELL" and"Mase in Japary”orMade in Ching® or "Batery cell made in Japan,
Assembled in China® are printed on the your banery d0es

recall, and you may e the site.

There is a two (2) step process to ientify If your battery is alfectedt:

1 Y
2

MAY be sffected i your

G Beted This stap is yis
afcted. Only some batleries within sach model are aflected. Hthe batlry is subject o this recall you will be automatically
connected to 3 reptacement order form

Step 1:1s your battery model affected?

‘The following battery madels. oniy, MAY be subject o recall

KOS5 G406 F2100  KDAO4 (WSS Yias
K50 C6269  F5132 ORI [XS308 Y4500
SPATA  CG270 GD785  M3006 | XS129  YS4GE
GPa2z D961 H3191  RDBST | X5332
C2603 05555 Jis24 TDM9 | x5333
€5339 06024 JDG16  USBG7 | XS8TS
C530 06025  JOG17  USBE2 | XS8TT

are printed

ip -
Il [I I" Made in Japan
REV - AOO

iilustrated below,

- XXXXX -XXX -0123

Step 2: Is your specific battery affected by this issue?

your battery Her
from 50 38 1o

bate Ifthe battery is
form, Dell will slso provide a means for you to retum

the affected battery for proper disposal

W memsetves.

Baeriss subjsct

nat i may
OtEOOK COMPIRGT iSing te AT Adapter power <ord ofiginally Dl ovided Wil Your Rotebook.

Dell apalogizes for products always has been and confinues fo be Dell's
As 10 contact

always, about this

Deil s

Enter Battery PPID Number

Agaibonal information is available using the following lnks:
How to Identfy Vour Recalled Batiery

ppoTt in your region.

US. O

Status

Copyright 1998- 2008
Sita Terms | Terms and Conditions of Sale | Technical Support Policy | Privacy Policy | About Del | Contact Us

Dear Dell Customer,

Del has identified 3 patertial issue associated with certain batteries sold with Del Latitude™,
Inspiron™  XPS™ and Dell Precision Mobile Warkstation™ nateback computers. In cooperation with
the US. Consumer Product Safety Cammission and other regulatory agencies, Dell is valuntarily
recalling certain Dell-branded batteries with cells manufactured by Sony and offering free replacements
for these batteries, Under rare condtions, it is possible for these batteries to overheat, which could pose
a risk of fre

Tofind out if your battery ie at risk, please
Awuows dellbtteryreplacements comi
Dell apologizes for the inconvenience caused by this issue. Shipment of quality products ahways has

been and continues o be Delfs foremost concern. As ahways, i you have questians or concems about
this or any other subject, please feel free to contact us at suppon@dsll com

Thank you,
Del Support
‘Copyright 1936-2006
Technical Suppon Policy | Privacy Policy | About Dell | Contact Us

]

@ et

(@)

(b)

A @8] etp: . delbattarypeoy s comf
(©

o find out if your battery is a risk, please click

hitp-dlvssow dellbatteryreplacements com

()
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From: et

Date:  Thursday, September 14, 2006 4:04 P

To:

Subllect:  Notice of Class Action Sedtiement, Piease Read,

Fle Edt Vew Favores Iook Hep

[«

Q) [@] s [Enmiitvm notic.conisettement

You are receiing this notice because you were a paid Netfix member before January 15,
2005, Under a proposed class action seftlement, you may be eligible 1o receive a free benefit
from Netfix

A class action lawsuit entitled Chavez v Neflix,Inc. was fled in San Francisco Superior Court
(case number CGC-04-434884) on September 23, 2005. The lawsui alleges that Netflx failed
to provide “unlimited” DVD rentals and “one day delivery” as promised in its marketing
materials. Netflix has denied any wrongdoing or liability. The parties have reached a setilement
that they believe is in the best interests of the company and its subscribers.

Netfix will provide eligible subscribers with the benefit described below, if the settlement is
approved by the Court

« Current Netflix Members: If you enrolled in @ paid membership before January 15, 2005
and were a member on October 13, 2005, you are eligible to receive a fiee one-month
upgrade in senice level. For example, if you are on the 3 DVDs at-aime program, you
will be upgraded to the 4 DVDs at-a-time program for one manth. There vl be no price
increase during the upgraded month. (If you cancel your membership after October 19,
2005 and before you receive the upgrade, you wil have to rejoin ta get the upgrade.)

« Former Netflix Members: If you enrolled in a paid membership before January 15, 2005
but were not a member on October 19, 2005, you are eligible to receive a free one-
manth Netfix membership on your choice of the 1, 2 or 3 DVDs at-a-lime unlimited
pragram. (If you rejoin after October 19, 2005 but before you receive the free one-month
membership, you will receive a credit for the free month when it becomes available.)

These benefits will be provided after the Effective Date as defined in the Settlement Agreement
Your eligibility for the benefits is based on your membership status as of October 19, 2005
The full Settlement Agreement is available for review at www netflixsettlement com.

You have four options to respond ta the proposed seftlement. You have until December 28,
2006 to make your decision:

Option 1. Sign Up For The Benefit As Part Of The Settlement

To receive the benefit, you must complete the online registration process no later than
February 17, 2007, at . netfixsettlement com. By signing up for the benefit, you waive your
tight 10 bring a separate lawsut against Netflix concering the Released Claims (as defined in
the Settlement Agreement found at www netflixsettlement com).

Option 2. Do Nothing
If you do not wish to receive the benefit, do nothing. You wil not receive the benefit but will
remain a Class Member. You therefore waive your right 1o bring a separate lawsuit against
Netfix concering the Released Claimes.

Option 3. Exclude Yourself From the Class
To exclude yourself fom the class, you must mail a letter by Decerber 28, 2006. By
excluding yourself, you preserve your right to bring a lawsuit against Netfix concerning the
Released Claims, However, you will not get the benefit described above

Option 4. Make An Objection To The Settlement In Court
To object to the settlement, you must file legal papers in the San Francisca Superior Court by
January 5, 2007

To receive your beneft, you must register by February 17, 2007 as described above in Option
1. You will not receive any other reminders to register for the benefit. If you have registered for
lity is confirmed, then you will be provided additional information by
email following the Effective Date as defined in the Setilement Agreement.

After the benefit period ends, the new or upgraded level of senvice will continue automatically
(following an email reminder) and you will be billed accordingly, unless you cancel or modify
your subscription. You can cancel or modify your subscription at any time.

In addition, if the settlement is approved by the Court, Netflix will modify portions of its Terms
of Use. Netflix also will refer 10 its Terms of Use in centain advertisements.

To get more i ion about the and p
or 4, visit www.netllixsettlement.com.

and to take options 1, 3

SRC: 10312005CAS
(619072008 Netilix, Inc, 970 Univarsity Awe.. Los G atos, CAB5032
to m

Netflix Claim Form Process

Settlement of Frank Chavez v. Nefflix. Inc. Class Action

WWielcome to the registration website for the setfiement of the tlass action lawsuit entitied

Form Process.

for updates on the setlement timeline from time to time
This site provides the following information;

« Important Dates and information

Members.

Alist of Frequently Asked Guestions regarding the case

A copy of the Amended Seftlement Agreerment.

A comparison of the original Sefiement Agreement to the Amended Settlement Agreement
A link fo the revised Netiix Terms of Use

To review your stalus and contactinforrmation, lick here.

filed in the San

Erank Chavez v Nefflic, Inc.,
Francisco Superior Court, Case No. CGC-04-434884. This site provides links to documents relating to the sefflement and to the Claim

Registration closes on June 26, 2007. Successful registrants will be contacted when the settlement benefitis available. Please see

iended Long Form Mofice of Class Action and Py lemert that describes the case and the rights of Class.

© intenet
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+B Information

[Error number: 0x8DDD0004]

The website has encountered a problem and cannot display the page you are trying to view. Take the
following steps to try solving the problem:

e Refresh the page.

e In Internet Explorer, delete your Temporary Internet Files by going to the Tools menu and dicking
Internet Options.

e Close and then re-open Internet Explorer.

Internet Explorer (Add-ons Disabled) mode only prevents the use of ActiveX controls, induding those
used by the Microsoft Update website. To get updates using this browser mode, you need to turn on
Automatic Updates on your computer or visit the Windows Update website.

f49-14-9780123943972
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